
 

 

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM 

REGULAR MEETING 

THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023 | 12:00 PM 

GUAM JUDICIAL CENTER 

AND VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 

  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:   March 9, 2023 

                     March 14, 2023 

     

III. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 

 

IV. READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES:   February 16, 2023 Regular Meeting 

        February 16, 2023 Executive Session  

        

V. OLD BUSINESS 

A. Judiciary FY23 Remittances Pursuant to P.L. 36-107 

B. Update on Capital Improvement Projects    

C. Resolution, JC 23- Commending Judge Arthur R. Barcinas for His Service as a Member of the 

 Judicial Council 

D. Resolution, JC 23- Commending Kristina L. Baird for Her Service to the Judiciary of Guam 

E. Certificate of Commendation (V. Yasuhiro) (tabled pending Ms. Yasuhiro’s attendance) 

F. JC Resolution Relative to the Creation of the Position of Criminal Docket Manager 

G. Bill No. 24-37 (COR) Relative to the Adjusted General Pay Plan (GPP) 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. JC Resolution Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary Employees on Pay Structures based 

on the General Pay Plan (GPP) Subject to the Enactment of Bill No. 24-37 (COR) and the 

Availability of Funding  

B. JC Resolution Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary Law Enforcement Employees 

Subject to the Enactment of Bill No. 24-37 (COR) and the Availability of Funding  

C. Notice of the Next Meeting (Thursday, April 20, 2023) 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Guam Bar Association – President’s Report 

B. Court Employees Association  

 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

A. Ongoing litigation  

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 



2
9

T
h
u
rs

d
a
y,

 M
a
rc

h
  
9
, 
2
0
2
3
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

h
e

 P
a

c
if

ic
 D

a
il

y
 N

e
w

s
g

u
a

m
p

d
n

.c
o

m

NEW YORK (AP) 
— A promoter’s law-
suit against FIFA and 
the U.S. Soccer Fed-
eration can proceed 
toward trial after a 
lower-court judge had 
thrown it out, a feder-
al appeals court decid-
ed Tuesday.

The 2nd U.S. Cir-
cuit Court of Appeals 
ruled in the lawsuit by 
Relevant Sports, con-
trolled by Miami Dol-
phins owner Stephen 
Ross, after the USSF 
refused to sanction a 
league match between 
Ecuador’s Barcelona 
and Guayaquil in Mi-

ami Gardens, Florida.
In its refusal, the 

USSF had cited a 2018 
FIFA policy that its 
ruling council “em-
phasized the sporting 
principle that official 
league matches must 
be played within the 
territory of the re-
spective member as-
sociation.”

In a decision written 
by Judge Raymond J. 
Lohier Jr., the 2nd Cir-
cuit said a three-judge 
panel disagreed with a 
lower court judge who 

said Relevent needed 
to have evidence to 
prove that the soccer 
entities had agreed in 
advance to adopt the 

2018 policy.
“Relevent plausibly 

alleges that the 2018 
Policy reflects a con-
tractual commitment 

of head-to-head com-
petitors to restrict 
competition,” the ap-
peals court said.

It added that Rele-
vent’s lawsuit alleged 
that the policy itself 
violates antitrust laws 
and its implementa-
tion provides direct 
evidence of collusion 
among the parties.

The 2nd Circuit re-
jected arguments by 
FIFA that it isn’t sub-
ject to a lawsuit in 
New York. It said the 
USSF is FIFA’s agent 
and transactions sub-
stantial business on 
behalf of FIFA in New 
York.

Relevent had first 
sued in 2019 over the 
issue in New York 
Supreme Court after 
the USSF refused to 
sanction the 2018-19 
league match between 
Barcelona and Guaya-
quil.

It later withdrew 
the state lawsuit and 
brought the claims to 
federal court, also in 
2019, citing antitrust 
law.

In 2020, the U.S. 
Justice Department 
warned FIFA that a 
prohibition against 
staging league match-
es internationally 
could violate Ameri-
can antitrust laws.

“Today’s ruling is an 
important victory for 
both American soccer 
and the global growth 
of the game,” Relevent 
said in a statement. 
“By paving the way 
for the best teams and 
players from foot-
ball clubs around the 
world to compete in 
competitive matches 
in the United States, 
more fans will have 
the chance to witness 
the sport being played 
at its highest level and 
directly experience all 
that it has to offer.”

The scORe

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
KUMISION I SETBISION SIBIT

Bell Tower Suite 201, 
710 W. Marine Corps Drive, Hagatna, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 647-1855 • Fax (671) 647-1867

NOTICE OF MEETING
IN-PERSON MEETING AT 9:00 A.M. ON THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023

For special accommodations, please contact Eric D. Miller, CSC 
ADA Coordinator at (671) 647-1855. The public can access a live 

stream of this meeting on the CSC website at: csc.guam.gov or via 
zoom at: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83841693153?pwd=QVVta

llyaDRJUkcvV01Pa1FHb1pSZz09
(Meeting ID: 838 4169 3153 / Passcode: 678560)

AGENDA:
I.  CALL TO ORDER.
II.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None.
III.  NEW BUSINESS: None.
IV.  OLD BUSINESS:
 (1) SIGNING: ORDER AFTER HEARING
          Joey Taitano vs. Guam Waterworks Authority; 
  CSC 21-AA20T
 (2) HEARING ON THE MERITS (Continuation)
        Ken J. San Nicolas vs. Agriculture; 
  CSC Case No.: 22-AA05D.
V.  GENERAL BUSINESS:
 (1) Bills and Laws affecting CSC: None.
 (2) Litigation by Administrative Counsel: None.
 (3) Administrative Matters:
  (A) Board Training: Civil Service Commission Board  
   Members.
VI.  ADJOURNMENT

/s/ Daniel D. Leon Guerrero, Executive Director
 Paid for by the Civil Service Commission.

Guam Board of Barbering 
and Cosmetology

Monday, March 13, 2023 9:00 AM 
(Guam ChST)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/813
61706733?pwd=Yk9odDEwRUt
CUFpGbC9lTDQ1OGNhZz09

Meeting ID: 813 6170 6733
Passcode: 179399

Meeting Agenda:

I.  CALL TO ORDER
II.  ROLL CALL
III.  PROOF OF PUBLICATION
IV.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA
V.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
VI.  HPLO ADMINSTRATOR’S  REPORT
VII.  TREASURER’S REPORT
VIII.  OLD BUSINESS
  a. Rules and Regulations –  
  On-Going
  b. Complaints
   (1) GBBC-CO-2021-0001  
   – Date Received:   
   07/02/2021 (J. Blas)
   (2) GBBC-CO-2021-0002  
   – Date Received:   
   07/08/2021 (R. Santos)
   (3) GBBC-CO-2021-0003  
   – Date Received:   
   07/19/2021 (L. Tumaneng)
   (4) GBBC-CO-2021-0004  
   – Date Received:   
   07/20/2021 (L. Tumaneng)
   (5) GBBC-CO-2021-0005  
   – Date Received:   
   08/19/2021 (A. Taitano)
  c. Applications for Examination
  d. Applications for Apprentice
  e. Application for Establishment
IX.  NEW BUSINESS
  (a) Applications for Examination
  (b) Applications for Apprentice
  (c) Application for Reciprocity
  (d) Board Logo Design
  (e) Barber – § 18118. Eligibility 
  and Qualifications for Barber  
  License - Statute (1) Osias B. Pascual
X.  ANNOUNCEMENTS
XI.  ADJOURNMENT

To view the names of the 
applicants being considered go to 

https://guamhplo.org/gbbc
LIVE Streaming link 

http://facebook.com/HPLOGuam

This advertisement was paid for by 
DPHSS/Health Professional Licensing 

Office-Local Funds.

For more information, please contact 
the Board office at 735-7404/10 thru 

12. Persons needing telecommunication 
devise for the Hearing/Speech Impaired 

(TDD) may contact 475-8339.

CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES
Chairman

The Judicial Council of Guam will conduct its monthly meeting 
on Thursday, March 16, 2023, at 12 Noon in the Guam Judicial 
Center, 120 West O’Brien Drive, Hagåtña, by videoconference. A 
monitor will be set up for any members of the public who would like 
to observe and offer comments.

The meeting will also be streamed live on the Judiciary of Guam 
YouTube: https://youtube.com/@TheJudiciaryofGuam

The following agenda is available on the Judiciary of Guam website: 
http://www.guamsupremecourt.com/Judicial-Council/Judicial-
Council-of-Guam.asp
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER
II.  PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:  March 9, 2023 
    March 14, 2023
III.  DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
IV.  READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES:  February 16, 2023 Regular Meeting 
    February 16, 2023 Executive Session
V.  OLD BUSINESS
  A.  Judiciary FY23 Remittances Pursuant to P.L. 36-107
  B.  Update on Capital Improvement Projects
  C.  JC Resolution Commending Judge Arthur R. Barcinas for 
   His Service as a Member of the Judicial Council
  D.  JC Resolution Commending Kristina L. Baird for 
   Her Service to the Judiciary of Guam
  E.  Certificate of Commendation (V. Yasuhiro) 
   (tabled pending Ms. Yasuhiro’s attendance)
  F.  JC Resolution Relative to the Creation of the Position of Criminal  
   Docket Manager
  G.  Bill No. 24-37 (COR) Relative to the Adjusted General Pay Plan (GPP)
VI.  NEW BUSINESS
  A.  JC Resolution Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary  
   Employees on Pay Structures Based on the General Pay Plan 
   (GPP) Subject to the Enactment of Bill No. 24-37 (COR) and the  
   Availability of Funding
  B.  JC Resolution Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary  
   Law Enforcement Employees Subject to the Enactment of Bill 
   No. 24-37 (COR) and the Availability of Funding
  C.  Notice of the Next Meeting (Thursday, April 20, 2023)
VII.  COMMUNICATIONS
VIII.  PUBLIC COMMENT
  A.  Guam Bar Association – President’s Report
  B.  Court Employees Association
IX.  EXECUTIVE SESSION
  A.  Ongoing Litigation
X.  ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION

Any person(s) needing special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or 
services, please contact the Administrator of the Courts 

at 671-475-3544 or Jessica Perez-Jackson at 671-475-3300.

This ad was paid for with Government of Guam funds.

Suite 300 Guam Judicial Center
120 West O’Brien Drive 
Hagåtña, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 475-3300 Fax: (671) 475-3140

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM

Promoter’s lawsuit against FIFA restored
AGGIE WHELAN KENNY

in this courtroom sketch, 

defendants hernan lo-

pez, center, and carlos 

Martinez, second from 

right, sit with their attor-

neys as the jury delib-

erates March 7, 2023, at 

Brooklyn federal court in 

New york.

The University Of Guam Solicits Applications To 
Establish A List Of Eligibles For The Following 
Position (Tenure/Non-Tenure Track Appointment, 
Full/Part-Time, Subject to the availability of funds):

#046-23 ASSISTANT PROFESSOR
(MARINE MICROBIOLOGY)

Contact the Human Resources Office at (671)735-2350 for 
additional information regarding requirements, qualifications 
and application deadline, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through 
Friday, except holidays. View the Human Resources Office website 
at http://www.uog.edu/hro for detailed information on the job 
announcement. For further information, please email Tom Schils, 
PhD. , Search Committee Chair at tschils@triton.uog.edu.

The University of Guam is a U.S. accredited institution and an 
Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider and complies with 
the Americans with Disabilities Act. For assistance, please 
contact the Director, EEO and Title IX/ADA Coordinator at 
(671)735-2244; (671)735-2243 (TTY).

/s/ JOSEPH B. GUMATAOTAO
Chief Human Resources Officer

THIS AD IS PAID FOR BY UNIVERSITY OF GUAM FUNDS



2
9

T
u
e
s
d
a
y,

 M
a
rc

h
  
1
4
, 
2
0
2
3
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

h
e

 P
a

c
if

ic
 D

a
il

y
 N

e
w

s
g

u
a

m
p

d
n

.c
o

m

Associated Press

March Madness is 
here! Here is what 
to know, including 
the favorites and un-
derdogs as well as 
key games and how 
to watch the NCAA 
Tournament.

Top seeds

The top four seeds in 
the tournament are Al-
abama, Houston, Kan-
sas, and Purdue. Each 
is in a region, some 

tougher than others 
(on paper). We break 
them down for you: 
EAST REGION: The 
Boilermakers got a No. 
1 seed for the fourth 
time after edging Penn 
State 67-65 in the Big 
Ten championship 
game, but they face 
potential hurdles in 
Memphis and surging 
Duke. Memphis (26-8) 
is fresh from a big upset 
of top-ranked Houston 
and led by Kendric Da-

vis. Duke (26-8) shut 
down Virginia in a 
59-49 ACC title game 
win. SOUTH RE-
GION: Alabama is a 
No. 1 seed for the first 
time after sweeping 
the Southeastern Con-
ference regular season 
and tournament titles 

behind league player 
of the year Brandon 
Miller, capped by an 
82-63 romp over Tex-
as A&M. They will 
open the tourney not 
far from home, in Bir-
mingham, Alabama. 
Potential hurdles for 
the Crimson Tide 
could include Baylor, 
Arizona. There’s an in-
triguing early matchup 
between No. 5 seed San 
Diego State and No. 12 
Charleston, which has 
31 wins. Furman is 
making its first tour-
ney appearance since 
1980.

MIDWEST RE-
GION: Houston 
(31-3) got a top seed 
despite stumbling 75-
65 against unranked 
Memphis in the Amer-
ican Athletic Confer-
ence title game, minus 

league player of the 
year Marcus Sass-
er (strained groin). 
They will open against 
Northern Kentucky 
(22-12). Potential hur-
dles could include 
Penn State, which took 
Purdue down to the 
wire in the Big Ten, and 
SEC Tournament run-
ner-up Texas A&M. 
WEST REGION: The 
Jayhawks fell 76-56 
to Texas in the Big 12 
championship game 
and they wound up 
with the top seed in a 
stacked region. They 
will open against How-
ard (22-12), making its 
first NCAA Tourna-
ment appearance since 
1992. Potential hurdles 
include No. 6 TCU (21-
12), which beat Kansas 
at Allen Field House 
83-60 on Jan. 21, and 
Arkansas (20-13).

The scORe

CHIEF JUSTICE ROBERT J. TORRES
Chairman

The Judicial Council of Guam will conduct its monthly meeting 
on Thursday, March 16, 2023, at 12 Noon in the Guam Judicial 
Center, 120 West O’Brien Drive, Hagåtña, by videoconference. A 
monitor will be set up for any members of the public who would like 
to observe and offer comments.

The meeting will also be streamed live on the Judiciary of Guam 
YouTube: https://youtube.com/@TheJudiciaryofGuam

The following agenda is available on the Judiciary of Guam website: 
http://www.guamsupremecourt.com/Judicial-Council/Judicial-
Council-of-Guam.asp
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER
II.  PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING:  March 9, 2023 
    March 14, 2023
III.  DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
IV.  READING AND DISPOSAL OF MINUTES:  February 16, 2023 Regular Meeting 
    February 16, 2023 Executive Session
V.  OLD BUSINESS
  A.  Judiciary FY23 Remittances Pursuant to P.L. 36-107
  B.  Update on Capital Improvement Projects
  C.  JC Resolution Commending Judge Arthur R. Barcinas for 
   His Service as a Member of the Judicial Council
  D.  JC Resolution Commending Kristina L. Baird for 
   Her Service to the Judiciary of Guam
  E.  Certificate of Commendation (V. Yasuhiro) 
   (tabled pending Ms. Yasuhiro’s attendance)
  F.  JC Resolution Relative to the Creation of the Position of Criminal  
   Docket Manager
  G.  Bill No. 24-37 (COR) Relative to the Adjusted General Pay Plan (GPP)
VI.  NEW BUSINESS
  A.  JC Resolution Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary  
   Employees on Pay Structures Based on the General Pay Plan 
   (GPP) Subject to the Enactment of Bill No. 24-37 (COR) and the  
   Availability of Funding
  B.  JC Resolution Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary  
   Law Enforcement Employees Subject to the Enactment of Bill 
   No. 24-37 (COR) and the Availability of Funding
  C.  Notice of the Next Meeting (Thursday, April 20, 2023)
VII.  COMMUNICATIONS
VIII.  PUBLIC COMMENT
  A.  Guam Bar Association – President’s Report
  B.  Court Employees Association
IX.  EXECUTIVE SESSION
  A.  Ongoing Litigation
X.  ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION

Any person(s) needing special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or 
services, please contact the Administrator of the Courts 

at 671-475-3544 or Jessica Perez-Jackson at 671-475-3300.

This ad was paid for with Government of Guam funds.

Suite 300 Guam Judicial Center
120 West O’Brien Drive 
Hagåtña, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 475-3300 Fax: (671) 475-3140

JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM
The Law Offices of Phillips 
& Bordallo, P.C.
A Professional Corporation
410 West O’Brien Drive, Suite 102 
Hagåtña Guam USA, 96910 
TELEPHONE: (671) 477-2223 
FACSIMILE: (671) 477-2329

Attorney for Petitioner

IN THE SUPERIOR
 COURT OF GUAM

 IN THE MATTER 
OF THE ESTATE

OF

WILLIAM S. YOKOI,

 Deceased.

PROBATE CASE NO. 
PR0018-23

NOTICE 0F HEARING:
PETITION FOR PROBATE
 AND FOR LETTERS OF

 ADMINISTRATION

IN PERSON HEARING

THIS NOTICE IS 
REQUIRED BY LAW. YOU 

ARE NOT REQUIRED 
TO APPEAR IN COURT 
UNLESS YOU DESIRE

   NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN 
that YOVETTI S. YOKOI 
TAITINGFONG has filed a 
Petition for Probate and for 
Letters of Administration for 
the ESTATE OF WILLIAM S. 
YOKOI, deceased, reference to 
which Petition is hereby made 
for futher particulars.
    A hearing on the Petition is 
set for MAR 23, 2023, at 9:30 
o’clock a.m., in the courtroom 
of the Honorable DANA A. 
GUTIERREZ, Judge Superior 
Court of Guam, 120 West 
O’Brien Drive, Hagåtña, Guam 
96910. 

DATED: FEB. 13, 2023

 SOPHIA S. DIAZ
Clerk of Court, 

Superior Court of Guam

By: /s/ Pauline I. Untalan
Chamber/Courtroom Clerk

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION
KUMISION I SETBISION SIBIT

Bell Tower Suite 201, 
710 W. Marine Corps Drive, Hagatna, Guam 96910

Tel: (671) 647-1855 • Fax (671) 647-1867

NOTICE OF MEETING
IN-PERSON MEETING AT 9:00 A.M. ON THURSDAY, MARCH 16, 2023

For special accommodations, please contact Eric D. Miller, CSC 
ADA Coordinator at (671) 647-1855. The public can access a live 

stream of this meeting on the CSC website at: csc.guam.gov or via 
zoom at: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83841693153?pwd=QVVta

llyaDRJUkcvV01Pa1FHb1pSZz09
(Meeting ID: 838 4169 3153 / Passcode: 678560)

AGENDA:
I.  CALL TO ORDER.
II.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: None.
III.  NEW BUSINESS: None.
IV.  OLD BUSINESS:
 (1) SIGNING: ORDER AFTER HEARING
          Joey Taitano vs. Guam Waterworks Authority; 
  CSC 21-AA20T
 (2) HEARING ON THE MERITS (Continuation)
        Ken J. San Nicolas vs. Agriculture; 
  CSC Case No.: 22-AA05D.
V.  GENERAL BUSINESS:
 (1) Bills and Laws affecting CSC: None.
 (2) Litigation by Administrative Counsel: None.
 (3) Administrative Matters:
  (A) Board Training: Civil Service Commission Board  
   Members.
VI.  ADJOURNMENT

/s/ Daniel D. Leon Guerrero, Executive Director
 Paid for by the Civil Service Commission.

IN THE SUPERIOR 
COURT OF GUAM

In the Matter of the Estate of

ISABEL AGUON TORRES,

Decendent.

Probate Case No. PR0055-14

NOTICE OF REMOTE
HEARING PETITION

THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY 
LAW. YOU ARE NOT REQUIRED 
TO APPEAR IN COURT UNLESS 

YOU DESIRE.

1. NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that 
Thomas T. Quenga has filed a 
petition for: Partial Distribution 
upon the estate of the decedent 
named above, reference to 
which petition is hereby made for 
further particulars.

2. A hearing on the petition 
will be heard by online remote 
appearance on March 20, 2023 
at 10:00 a.m.

3.  To attend or to participate 
in the hearing, go to https://
guamcourts-org.zoom.us/join 
and enter Meeting ID: 234 590 
8670 Password: PJACL. You 
may also call in for the hearing; 
to do so, find your local number 
at 671-969-7000 Meeting ID: 
115 0693 2881 or IN PERSON 
at the designated hearing time. 
For connectivity issues, you may 
also contact Kristina Blaz at 671-
475-3250 or by email at kblaz@
guamcourts.org.

Dated: 01/05/2023

/s/ Evelyn C. Santos
Courtroom Chamber Clerk
Superior Court of Guam

�� ��� �������� 	����

�� 
���

�� ��� ������ ��

��� �����	����� ��

�� �������� ��

����������� �� ����� �

����, DESCRIBED AS 384 +/- 
SQUARE METERS OF EXISTING 
BULL CART TRAIL BETWEEN 
LOT 5007-3 AND 5071#1-2 
AND BETWEEN LOT 5007-4 
AND LOT 5071#1-2 IN THE 

MUNICIPALITY OF TAMUNING

LAND REGISTRATION
CASE NO. LR0003-22 

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR
REGISTRATION OF LAND

TO:  ALL PARTIES HAVING ANY  
 INTEREST IN THE SUBJECT  
 LAND DESCRIBED BELOW 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN  
 that Momo Corporation has 
 filed a Petition for

 Registration of Title to Land 
pertaining to: 

 384+/- square meters of 
 existing bull cart trail 
 between Lot 5007-3 and 
 5071#1-2 and between 
 Lot 5007-4 and Lot 
 5071#1-2, in the   

 Municipality of Tamuning, to  
 be exchanged with an area 

 of 746+/- square meters  
 within Lot 5071#1-2 for  
 Public Right-of-Way Use.

 Mono Corporation prays for a 
decree declaring it as the owner 
in fee simple of such land in 
accordance with its Petition.
 All interested and concerned 
persons may appear and answer 
the Petition ten (10) days after 
personal service, thirty (30) 
days after personal service out 
of Guam, and sixty (60) days 
after the first publication of this 
Notice. Absent an appearance 
and answer by an interested 
or concerned person, the 
Court may grant the Petition, 
direct registration of the land 
in accordance with the Land 
Title Registration Act, and bar 
such non-appearing interested 
or concerned persons from 
disputing the allegations 
therein.
 Interested persons are 
referred to the Clerk of Court 
for further particulars and for an 
examination of this Notice in full.  

Dated: March 8, 2023

SOPHIA SANTOS DIAZ
Clerk of Court

By: /s/ Alice B. Mendoza
Courtroom/Chamber Clerk

March Madness 2023: Set your brackets
AP PHOTO

alabama center charles 

Bediako (14) dunks 

against Texas a&M 

during the first half of an 
Ncaa college basketball 

game in the finals of the 
Southeastern Conference 
Tournament on March 12, 

2023, in Nashville, Ten-

nessee.























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BEFORE THE 2023 JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM 

RESOLUTION NO. JC23- 

 

RELATIVE TO COMMENDING THE HONORABLE ARTHUR R. BARCINAS 

FOR HIS SERVICE TO THE JUDICIAL COUNCIL OF GUAM 

WHEREAS,   the Honorable Arthur R. Barcinas has served as a judge of the Superior Court of Guam since 2005; and 

WHEREAS,   upon his appointment and confirmation, Judge Barcinas brought to the Superior Court a strong belief that the indigent 

have the same right as the wealthy to competent representation; and 

 

WHEREAS,   Judge Barcinas currently presides over General Jurisdiction cases, Juvenile Drug Court, and Mental Health Court and also 

chairs the Education Committee for the Pacific Judicial Council; and 

 

WHEREAS,   Judge Barcinas also co-chairs the Judiciary’s 2020-2023 Strategic Plan Focus Area on Mental Health,  Substance Use 

Disorders, which strives to increase the availability of programs, treatment, and services for persons with mental illness 

and substance use disorders to improve positive outcomes and reduce recidivism; and 

 

WHEREAS,  Judge Barcinas was appointed to the Judicial Council in February 2008, and was instrumental throughout his tenure in 

the Council’s adoption of resolutions toward these efforts, as well as other court operations and activities, including:  

 

• Establishment of a Guam Adult Reentry Court Program at the Judiciary of Guam 

• Recommending the establishment of a Veterans Treatment Court in the Superior Court of Guam  

• Recommending that the Driving While Intoxicated (DWI) Court be Converted to a Treatment Court in the Superior 

Court of Guam 

• Approving the Creation of a Mental Health Court Coordinator for the Judiciary of Guam 

• Approval of revisions to the Judiciary’s Equal Employment Opportunity Policy and Discrimination Charge Procedure 

• Approval of the Judiciary of Guam Disability Accommodation Policy and the Judiciary of Guam Temporary Modified 

Assignment Policy 

• Implementation of a Tax Refund Offset Program Relating to Past Due Legally Enforceable Debts Owed by Taxpayers 

to the Judiciary of Guam 

• Amending the Judicial Council of Guam Procurement Regulations 

• Approval of the Judiciary of Guam Equal Employment Opportunity Policy and Procedure, and the Judiciary of Guam 

Equal Employment Opportunity Policy and Procedure for Judicial Officers 

• Approval of the Revised Judiciary of Guam Personnel Rules and Regulations 

• Approval of the acquisition of the employee parking lot and the San Ramon Building 

• Approval of pay increases for law enforcement and non-law enforcement court personnel 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Judicial Council recognizes the immeasurable efforts of the Honorable Arthur R. Barcinas 

in his service to the Judicial Council; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Judicial Council hereby extends heartfelt Dångkolo Na Si Yu’us Ma’ase to Judge Arthur R. Barcinas 

for his service to the Council, the Judiciary, and the people of Guam; and   

 

DULY ADOPTED this 16th day of February 2023 at a duly noticed meeting of the Judicial Council of Guam 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

ROBERT J. TORRES 

Chief Justice of Guam & 

Chairman, Judicial Council of Guam 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

F. PHILIP CARBULLIDO 

Member 

Justice, Supreme Court of Guam 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

KATHERINE A. MARAMAN 

Member 

Justice, Supreme Court of Guam 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

ALBERTO C. LAMORENA III 

Member 

Presiding Judge, Superior Court of Guam 

 

 

 

_____________________________________ 

MARIA T. CENZON 

Member 

Judge, Superior Court of Guam 
  

 



























I Mina’trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan
THE THIRTY-SEVENTH GUAM LEGISLATURE
Bill HISTORY 
2/1/2023 9:46 AM

I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan
BILL STATUS

BILL NO. SPONSOR TITLE DATE
INTRODUCED

DATE
REFERRED

CMTE
REFERRED

PUBLIC
HEARING

DATE

DATE
COMMITTEE

REPORT FILED
FISCAL NOTES NOTES

24-37 (COR)

Committee on Rules
by request of I Maga′hågan Guåhan , 
the Governor of Guam, in accordance 
with the Organic Act of Guam.

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE SIXTEEN MILLION DOLLARS ($16,000,000) TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ADJUSTED GENERAL
PAY PLAN.

2/1/23
9:44 a.m.

CLERKS OFFICE Page 1

BILL 24-37 (COR)



I MINA ‘TRENTAI SIETTE NA LIHESLA TURAN GUA°HAN
2023 (FIRST) Regular Session

Bill No.

Introduced by: Committee on Rules
by request of JMaga’hágan
Guáhan, the Governor of
Guam, in accordance with the
Organic Act of Guam.

AN ACT TO APPROPRIATE SIXTEEN MILLION
DOLLARS ($16,000,600) TO THE DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF THE
ADJUSTED GENERAL PAY PLAN.

1 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

2 Section 1. Title. This Act shall be known and cited as the General Pay Plan

3 Adjustment Appropriation Act of2023.

4 Section 2. Legislative Intent. Pursuant to Chapters 4 and 6 of Title 4 Guam

5 Code Annotated, the Director of Administration has authority to review

6 compensation structures and administrative policies for employment compensation

7 within the government of Guam, to adopt and administer a unified pay schedule

8 based on Hay methodology, to reassign pay grades as necessary, and to delegate

9 authority to assess and update the unified pay schedule to certain agencies as

10 appropriate. Pursuant to this authority, on January 30, 2023, the Director of

11 Administration submitted to the Governor of Guam recommendations for a General

12 Pay Plan (GPP) update, which the Governor approved for implementation beginning

13 April 1, 2023.

1

24-37 (COR)

2/1/23 9:44 a.m.
MC



1 Section 3. Appropriation to the Department of Administration. The

2 sum of Sixteen Million Dollars ($16,000,000) s/ia/I be appropriated from the

3 General Fund to the Department of Administration (DOA) for the purpose of paying

4 salary adjustments to employees affected by the GPP. DOA is hereby authorized to

5 allocate finding to other departments and agencies for implementation of the GPP.

6 Section 4. Severability. If any provision of this Act or its application to

7 any person or circumstance is found to be invalid or contrary to law, such invalidity

8 shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Act which can be given effect

9 without the invalid provisions or application, and to this end the provisions of this

10 Act are severable.

2



1



LEGAL AUTHORITY

Title 4 GCA §6301
Review for internal equity & external 
competitiveness

Title 7 GCA §5102
Vests Judicial Council with authority to 
adopt plans to compensate its 
employees

2



EXECUTIVE BRANCH
COMPETITIVE WAGE ACT (CWA) UPDATE

(GPP & Other related updates)

3

Reference: Memorandum dated 1/30/23 from the Director of Administration, 
approved & concurred by the Governor on 1/31/23. 

I. Adjust the structure of the GPP by 22%; employees will be slotted “step‐to‐
step” 

II. The following will be effective on or after 9/11/22:
a. 22% adjustment to the GPP pay structure (Governor approved 

implementation beginning 4/1/23); and
b. Annual pay adjustments to the GPP at a range of 2% to 4% beginning 

Fiscal Year 2024



4

BILL NO. 24‐37



5

EXECUTIVE BRANCH IMPLEMENTATION OF 22% 
JOG STATUS QUO (6%)

CURRENT COMPENSATION / 6% FOR JOG
DIFFERENCEDEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIONJUDICIARY OF GUAM

PROPOSED 
SALARY (22%)

PAY 
GRADE

POSITION TITLESALARY (6%)PAY GRADE DIVISIONPOSITION TITLE

‐$4,243.80$32,355.00HMaintenance Worker$28,111.20GPP‐HP&FMFacilities Maintenance Worker

‐$2,044.30$32,355.00HBuyer I $30,310.70GPP‐IP&FMCourt Procurement Officer I

‐$5,426.34$41,372.00KProgram Coordinator I$35,945.66GPP‐KCT PGRMProgram Coordinator I

‐$10,405.00$49,731.00MPersonnel Specialist II$39,326.00GPP‐LHRHuman Resources Officer

‐$10,405.00$49,731.00MSocial Worker II$39,326.00GPP‐LOPGJudicial Social Worker II

‐$2,046.00$41,372.00KAccountant I$39,326.00GPP‐LFMDCourt Fiscal Officer I  



I. Recommend approval of the resolutions:
1. JC Resolution Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary 

Employees on Pay Structures Based on the GPP
2. JC Resolution Approving Pay Increases for Law 

Enforcement Officers
II. Approval subject to:

1. Enactment of Bill No. 24‐37 or Substitute Legislation; and
2. Availability of funding

6











 

 
 
 
 
 

March 1, 2023 
 

 
TO:  Judicial Council Members  
 
FROM:  Suzane Santiago-Hinkle, Staff Attorney  
 
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Executive Session to Discuss Pending Litigation at the 

Judicial Council Regular Meeting of March 16, 2023  
   
Pursuant to 5 GCA § 8111(c)(1), I recommend that the Judicial Council hold an executive session 
at its regular meeting scheduled for March 16, 2023, for the limited purpose of discussing the 
following ongoing legal matters: 
 

• CV0342-22, Gumataotao v. Judicial Branch: Complaint filed by Gary W.F. Gumataotao 
in the Superior Court of Guam on June 10, 2022, seeking damages for an alleged slip and 
fall. 

• Ninth Circuit Case No. 22-16919, Philips v. Guam Courts: Notice of appeal filed by Dr. 
Sherif Philips in the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit, appealing the District 
Court of Guam’s order dismissing his request to review several cases filed in the Superior 
and Supreme Courts of Guam. 

• EEO Matter. 
 
Further pursuant to Section 8111(c)(1), an affirmative vote of the Judicial Council will be 
necessary to hold this executive session. 
 
Submitted for your consideration. 
 
 
_____________________________________________ 
Suzane Santiago-Hinkle, Staff Attorney 
 
 
CC: Danielle T. Rosete, Administrator of the Courts 
 

 

 

 

 


	March 16, 2023 Judicial Council Regular Meeting Agenda and packet
	.March 16, 2023 Judicial Council Regular Meeting agenda FINAL
	II. Notice of March 16, 2023 Judicial Council Regular Meeting
	3-9-23
	640ed93a6d2a6.pdf.pdf

	February 16, 2023 Judicial Council Executive Session Meeting minutes
	February 16, 2023 Judicial Council Regular Meeting minutes
	V. C. Resolution, JC23- Relative to Commending Judge Barcinas final
	V. D. Resolution, JC23-005 Relative to Commending Kristina L. Baird final
	V. E. Certificate of Commendation (V. Yasuhiro) 
	V. F. Resolution, JC23-006 Relative to Creating the Position of Criminal Docket Manager
	V. F. b. Memo from AOC Rosete to Chief Justice Torres re Creation of Position Criminal Docket Manager
	V. G. Bill No. 24-37 (COR) Relative to the Adjusted General Pay Plan
	VI. A. Resolution, JC23-007 Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary Employees on Pay Structures Based on GPP
	VI. B. Resolution, JC23-008 Relative to Approving Pay Increases for Judiciary Law Enforcement
	IX. Staff Attorney's Request for Executive Session for March 16, 2023 Judicial Council Meeting

	Proposed Adjustment of GPPs - PPT slides



